
FA?: m 

Chief of  Naval Operations 
Department of tbe Navy 
Washington, D. C, 

, .  Dear sir: 

Reference is made t o  our letter dated A p i l  28, 1953 which 
inforaed p u  tha t  the boundaries of the aulger area to be 
established aroung the Pacif ic  Pravi r .  GmunJ.s should be 
the meridians 160 35’ - 11%~ 161 each lsngitude znd tihe 
parallels 10°sl - 12O451 north latit-a2e, 
any question that may exist c3ncernkig the d-zer area, r ~ e  
Kish to s ta te  t h a t  it shoxld irrs1.de t he  a i r  q a c e  as w l l  
as the sicrface area marked by the a h =  bourrdaries, 

The c lz r i fy  

Your a t ten t ion  i s  invited t o  the f a c t  that the Seciuity 
Council of the United Natians was officially no t i f i ed  
that Bikini was closed on kpAril 2, 1953, This not i f ica t ion  
was acconp1i:shed by a l e t t e r  t r a n s d t t e d  thmugh ‘he Secre- 
tary General of the United Natians by the U. S ,  Pennamnt 
Representative t o  the Security W x ~ ~ i l ,  

Sincerely yours, 

http://irrs1.de

